From: trackingupdates@fedex.com

To: ilva, Rachel

Subject: FedEx Shipment 774111402233 Delivered
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:56:20 AM
FedEx®

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 774111402233
Ship date: Delivery date:
Wed, 7/22/15 Thu, 7/23/15 9:53 am
ROBIN DINGLE - Lebanon County
TETRA TECH - HOME E] Commissioners
Buffalo, NY 14203 Deli d 400 South 8th Street, Room
us elivere 207
LEBANON, PA 17042
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774111402233

Status: Delivered: 07/23/2015 09:53
AM Signed for By:
D.REINHOLD

Reference: 1121C05958 Task 16

Signed for by: D.REINHOLD

Delivery location: LEBANON, PA

Delivered to: Shipping/Receiving

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 8:56 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please go to fedex.com.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above, or go to fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx at your request. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the requestor and
does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking
update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to

Thank you for your business.


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111402233&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com
mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com
http://fedex.com/?location=home
https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111402233&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com

To: ilva, Rachel

Subject: FedEx Shipment 774111472928 Delivered
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:11:21 PM
FedEx®

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 774111472928

Ship date:
Wed, 7/22/15

ROBIN DINGLE

TETRA TECH - HOME [7]
Buffalo, NY 14203 -
US Delivered

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 12:09 pm

Steven Danz

West Cornwall Township

36 Burd Coleman Road PO Box
667

CORNWALL, PA 17016
us

Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774111472928

Status: Delivered: 07/23/2015 12:09
PM Signed for By: S.DANZ

Reference: 1121C05958 Task 16

Signed for by: S.DANZ

Delivery location: CORNWALL, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

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
approximately 11:11 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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
does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking
update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to fedex.com.

Thank you for your business.


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111472928&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

To: Silva, Rachel
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774111516530 Delivered
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:57:14 AM
FedEx® .
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111516530
Ship date: Delivery date:
Wed, 7/22/15 Thu, 7/23/15 11:54 am
ROBIN DINGLE - Thomas Ernharth
TETRA TECH - HOME H South Londonderry Township
— Buffalo, NY 14203 N 20 West Market Street PO Box
(2] s Delivered 5
CAMPBELLTOWN, PA 17010
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774111516530

Status: Delivered: 07/23/2015 11:54
AM Signed for By:
J.RABUCK

Reference: 1121C05958 Task 16

Signed for by: J.RABUCK

Delivery location: CAMPBELLTOWN, PA

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
approximately 10:57 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111516530&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

trackingupdates@fedex.com

Silva, Rachel

FedEx Shipment 774111537322 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:45:37 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111537322

Ship date:

Wed, 7/22/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME

Buffalo, NY 14203
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:
Weight:

Special handling/Services:

(2]

Delivered

774111537322

Delivered: 07/23/2015 1:42
PM Signed for By:
P.MCGANN

1121C05958 Task 16
P.MCGANN

LEBANON, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 1:42 pm

Curtis Kulp

South Lebanon Township
1800 South 5th Street
LEBANON, PA 17042
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:45 PM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111537322&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774111432019 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:40:43 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111432019

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

774111432019

Delivered: 07/23/2015 1:39
PM Signed for By: Signature
not required

1121C05958 Task 16
Signature not required
CAMPBELLTOWN, PA
Residence

FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 1:39 pm

Board of Supervisors

South Annville Township
1000 Clearview Lane
CAMPBELLTOWN, PA 17010
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:40 PM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111432019&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

From: Donald Umberger

To: Silva, Rachel

Subject: RE: PPP Act 14 Letter

Date: Saturday, October 17, 2015 11:20:10 AM
Hello Rachel,

We did receive the July 20, 2015 letter.
Donald Umberger, Secretary Treasurer, South Annville
Township, Lebanon County.

From: Silva, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 10:39 AM

To: dhumberger@southannville.com

Subject: PPP Act 14 Letter

Hello Donald,

Thank you for speaking with me this morning. As promised, please find attached the letter
that was sent to South Annville Township on July 20 2015 as the Act 14 Notification for the
Pennsylvania Pipeline Project. If you recall having received this letter, please respond to this
email and confirm for me that you did in fact receive it. If for some reason you do not think
you received this letter, please also let me know.

Thank you,

Rachel

Rachel E. Silva | Biologist Il
Direct (716) 849-9419 ext. 123 | Business (716) 849-9419 | Mobile (716) 319-7440 | Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™
285 Ellicott St., Buffalo, NY 14203 | tetratech.com Please consider the environment before printing. Read More.

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then
delete it from your system.


mailto:dhumberger@southannville.com
mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com
mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com
http://www.tetratech.com/
http://www.tetratech.com/sustainability

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

trackingupdates@fedex.com

Silva, Rachel

FedEx Shipment 774111449632 Delivered
Friday, July 24, 2015 2:14:29 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111449632

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

774111449632

Delivered: 07/24/2015 2:10
PM Signed for By:
J.SNYDER

1121C05958 Task 16
J.SNYDER
HEIDELBERG, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Fri, 7/24/15 2:10 pm

Jennifer Snyder
Heidelberg Township

111 Mill Rd PO Box 188
HEIDELBERG, PA 17088
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 1:14 PM CDT on 07/24/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111449632&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774111558802 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:11:09 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774111558802

Ship date:

Wed, 7/22/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME

Buffalo, NY 14203
us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 12:09 pm

Steven Danz

E] Cornwall Township
: 36 Burd Coleman Road PO Box
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

774111 2

Delivered: 07/23/2015 12:09
PM Signed for By: S.DANZ

1121C05958 Task 16
S.DANZ

CORNWALL, PA
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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774111558802&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

